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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Antietam Hall is located at 525 Indian Lane, Hagerstown, Washington
County, Maryland about 1/2 mile south of Maryland Route 64. It is
situated on an area of level ground and faces northeast.

The structure is a two-story, six-bay brick dwelling, painted yel-
low with black and white trim.

The walls are set on low limestone foundations. The bricks at the
front or northeast elevation and those of the northwest end wall are
set in Flemish bond. At the rear of the house, English garden wall
bonding is displayed with three courses of stretchers between rows of
header bricks. The projecting portion of the rear elevation displays
common bonding. Decorative work associated with the exterior walls in-
cludes flat brick arches over the windows. A quarter round brick water-
table extends along the entire front elevation.

Windows and doors are spaced evenly in the facade and appear to be
grouped in pairs. All windows of the front elevation contain nine-over-
six pane double-hung sashes which are held within wide wooden window
frames with pegged joining. The frames are trimmed with quarter round
molding. Some of the windows in the other elevations contain six-over-
six or two-over-two pane sashes within narrow frames. Windows of the
front wall are flanked with louvered shutters.

The main entrance is located in the second bay from the north end
of the facade wall. The entrance way is flanked by fluted pilasters
projecting from the wooden’ trim. The top of thé woodwork is concealed
by the porch ceiling. The door, jambs are finished with quadrangular
panels which match the double doors. A transom with trlangular panes
is present. over the door. Balancing the main entrance is a door located
in the second bay from the east end of the front elevation. This en-
trance is without decorative trim and appears to have had a transom
which has been enclosed. Other entrances are located in the rear eleva-
tion.

A one-story, hipped roof entrance porch extends along the entire
front elevation. It is supported by square posts with chamfered edges.
Pilasters matching the main door trim are located at the ends of the
front wall. A two-story porch extends along most of the rear wall.
Part of this porch has been enclosed with brick.

The roof is covered with slate and terminates with a barge board
set directly against the end walls. Eaves boxing at the front elevation
is trimmed with a course of molding. Large brick chimneys with several
courses of corbelling at their tops are located inside each gable end.
An interior flue is located at the ridge between the second and third
bays from the south end. A fourth chimney, somewhat smaller than the
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The area of significance of Antietam Hall is its architecture. The
structure is also important for the original decorative stenciling which
is present in several rooms on the second story.

Although no exact construction date has been established for this
house, it has several features characteristic of 18th century dwellings
in Washington County. The presence of a watertable and windows with
wide wooden frames showing pegged joining are indicative of early con-
struction. The use of wrought nails and raised panel doors at the in-
terior as well as the method of construction employed in the first
story flooring all suggest an 18th century building date.

The presence of early stenciling is particularly outstanding and
certainly rare in Washington County. Few, if any, other examples are in
existence in the area.

Early records concerning Antietam Hall are not definitive. It
appears, however, that Ignatius Perre, who acquired a 500-acre land
patent "Brother's Request" in 1744, sold 100 acres to George Circule
(Frederick County Land Records J/1129) in 1765. In 1769 Circule, who ap-.
parently renamed the land "George's Lot," sold 100 acres to Martin Rohrer
(Frederick County Deed M/182). Martin Rohrer, who eventually acquired
more of the land, held the property until his death in 1806. In 1807
500 acres, including parts of "Brother's Request,” "Small Hopes" and
"The Hurry," was acquired by Rohrer's son-in-law, Christian Newcomer.

If the house is an 18th century structure, it was probably built during
the ownership of Martin Rohrer. According to Scharf's History of
Western Maryland, written in 1882, Martin Rohrer settled on "what is now
known as the Bryan farm, lying on the Antietam Creek and near the
Cavetown turnpike. . . ." The Bryan family owned Antietam Hall from 1847
to 1904. Martin Rohrer is buried in a family cemetery located near the
Jacob Rohrer house at the Trovinger Mill.

lTh.omas J. Scharf, The History of Western Maryland, Vol. ITI,
Philadelphia: Louis H. Everts, (1882), p. 1053.
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DESCRIPTION

others, rises from inside the southeast gable end several feet below
the ridge.

The main entrance opens into a spacious stair hall with the stair-
case set into a recess in the southeast wall of the hallway. Two rooms
are located northwest of the hall, while to the southeast is one large
room with a sizable fireplace. Adjoining this room is a kitchen with
a large service fireplace behind which is another room, apparently an
addition.

Rooms at the second story are divided by a partial hall running
perpendicular to the end walls. Several of the second story rooms dis-
play original decorative stenciling in red and black depicting a pine-
apple motif.

Interior doors have six raised panels with plain quarter round trim.
Several nails extracted from the attic floor were hand wrought. The
first floor joists consist of heavy squared planks or logs set snugly
against each other. Over these is a layer of mortar several inches
thick. The flooring is placed above the mortar.

The house is in %522§%§nt condition and stands on a tract con-
taining 41.66 acres. Y Vil promic aleoct, ke oo Tans o Sre

Near the house is a one-and-a-half story, four-bay brick secondary
dwelling. 1Its bricks are laid in flemish bond at the front elevation
with a quarter round molded brick watertable extending the length
of the front wall. Other elevations display common bonding. Two
identical doors are present in the front elevation. The openings

have narrow framing which does not show pegged joining. A large barn
and other outbuildings are also present.

GPO 892 455
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

BEGINNING at a point on the entrance road from Maryland Route 64 about 2600
feet from said road, then moving northeast in a straight 1ine about 250 feet to a
point, then southeast in a straight line about 375 feet to a point, thence south
in-a straight 1ine about 400 feet io a point, then west in a straight line about
375 feet to a point, thence northwest in a straight 1ine about 650 feet to a point,
thence northeast in a straight 1ine about 200 feet to the point of beginning,
containing approximately 7 acres. '



